

From: Henry Wisneski

To: Doug Young

Date: March 27, 2003

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0101-EX-ST-2003

---

Message:

I will research and select frequencies from the VHF ranges allocated to the federal government, and submit them for approval.

I wish to add two additional frequency requests.

The first is a one-second 20-MHz wide sweep repeated multiple times at +10 dBm. The center frequencies would be the approved test frequencies selected above. The sweep would be performed at the same time as the selected frequencies were transmitting their fixed frequencies.

The second is for multiple one-second sweeps from 27 - 500 MHz at -10 dBm, repeated approximately 60 times. Total test time for these additional tests is planned to be less than two hours.

All tests will be performed from the aircraft only during daylight hours at no more than 10,000 ft MSL. Lower altitudes can be used if allocations are more easily approved.